From: Jill Tribley <jtribley@woodardcurran.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 4:48 PM

To: Kiran Saleem; CHEMTECH-Data@chemtech.net; Bryan Maurer; Stephanie Rogacki

Cc: Yazmeen Gomez; Clayton Hefner

Subject: RE: Summary Report Details For Project US EPA Riverside Industrial Park Superfund
Site-Q1725.

Attachments: Q1726-LoginSummaryReport.pdf; Q1668-LoginSummaryReport.pdf

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

Hello Kiran, please analyze the samples from the attached SDGs:

Q1726 - all (Building 2 IA samples)

Q1668 — all (Building 1 IA samples)

Q1665 — Samples -03, -10, -11, and -18 (Building 10 samples) These are highlighted on the attached login
summary; I sent previous instruction on this SDG earlier this week. These samples are in addition to the analysis
we requested on 4/8.

Please reach out if you have any questions!

Jill D. Tribley, P.G.
412-535-0833

Z2), Woodard s Curran

From: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 2:06 PM

To: CHEMTECH-Data@chemtech.net; Bryan Maurer <bmaurer@woodardcurran.com>; Jill Tribley
<jtribley@woodardcurran.com>; Stephanie Rogacki <SRogacki@woodardcurran.com>

Cc: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com>

Subject: Re: Summary Report Details For Project US EPA Riverside Industrial Park Superfund Site-Q1725.

Good Afternoon Bryan,

Please review the results and let us know which samples you would want to activate from which are on hold.

Thank you!

NOTE: Chemtech is now an Alliance Technical Group company. Please add AllianceTG.com to your safe senders list to ensure
receipt of important emails.




Regards,
Kiran Saleem
ﬁ;_../ﬂ—f" Project Manager
— Alliance Technical Group
Alllame Main: 908-789-8900
TECHNICAL GRoup Direct: 908-725-3148 .
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092
www.alliancetg.com

From: CHEMTECH-Data@chemtech.net <CHEMTECH-Data@chemtech.net>

Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 1:26 PM

To: bmaurer@woodardcurran.com <bmaurer@woodardcurran.com>; jtribley@woodardcurran.com
<jtribley@woodardcurran.com>; srogacki@woodardcurran.com <srogacki@woodardcurran.com>
Subject: Summary Report Details For Project US EPA Riverside Industrial Park Superfund Site-Q1725.

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening attachments
or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

To Bryan Maurer;

Please see the attached Summary Report for the following project, or download the file using your login
credentials from the link below.

Order 1D Q1725

Project ID : US EPA Riverside Industrial Park Superfund Site
Download File : https://chemtech.net/securelLogin.aspx
Order Date 1 4/3/2025 1:48:00 PM

CHEMTECH’s Project Manager : YAZMEEN GOMEZ , YAZMEEN@CHEMTECH.NET , 908-357-0579 Ext :3149
CHEMTECH'’s Sales Executive : Jordan Hedvat , jordan@chemtech.net , 908-728-3144 Ext :

Thank you for the opportunity to provide you with our services. For any questions please feel free to
contact your project manager.

Click Here for our short online customer Survey chemtech.net/ClientSurvey.aspx.
Thank you,

Alliance Technical Group LLC.




Notice: The information transmitted in this e-mail message and in any attachments is intended Solely for the attention of the named
addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or
taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and
may be unlawful. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail, and permanently
delete this transmission, including attachments if any, from any computer.



